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From: S22

Sent: Tuesday, 1 August 2023 9:34 AM

To:_ (A. Charlton, MP)_@aph.gov.au>
Subject: RE: **AC to call** Industry transformation and outlook [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

HiS4TE
This works well for Sam.

Ill let her know you will meet her in the Marble Foyers22

| will give her your mobile number, and if needed, Sam’siss22

Thank you.
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Kind regards,
S

s 22
Senior Executive Assistant to Sam Reinhardt

Deputy Secretary
p +S 22

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

OFFICIAL
From:S 47F (A. Charlton, MP) <S 47F @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 31 July 2023 11:24 PM
To:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: **AC to call** Industry transformation and outlook [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His 22
This is great news.

If it’s easiest, I'd be happy to greet Sam in the Marble Foyer at Parliament House and escort him inside to Andrew’s
suite.

Let me know if this suits.

Kind regards,

S 47F

From:S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 1:26 PM

To:S 47F (A. Charlton, MP)S 47F aph.gov.au>

Subject: FW: **AC to call** Industry transformation and outlook [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His 47F
Sam is available to meet with Andrew at 12pm on 2 August.

Would you like to send an invite to meet at APH? Alternatively I’'m happy to send the invite if you can advise location
within APH.

Don’t hesitate to give me a call to discuss if it’s easier.
Thank you.

Kind regards,
S



s 22

Senior Executive Assistant to Sam Reinhardt

Deputy Secretary
P +S 22

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

OFFICIAL

From:S 47F (A. Charlton, MP) <S 47F aph.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 28 July 2023 10:31 AM

To: Reinhardt, Sam <Sam.Reinhardt@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: **AC to call** Industry transformation and outlook [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Sam,
Apologies for our delay!
Would 12pm on 2 August suit you for a 15min meeting? Alternatively, 10:30am on 7 August?

Kind regards,

S 47F

From: Reinhardt, Sam <Sam.Reinhardt@ TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 8:47 AM

To:S 47F (A. Charlton, MP) <S8 47F @aph.gov.au>
CeS 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; §122
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: **AC to call** Industry transformation and outlook [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

His 47F

A meeting at APH would be fine. We are bedding this work down now, so it may be late for changes, but it might
still be good to touch base and hear his views for future reference.

Sam

Sam Reinhardt
P +612 62632872 M +S 22

OFFICIAL

From:S 47F (A. Charlton, MP) <S 47F @aph.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2023 7:43 PM

To: Reinhardt, Sam <Sam.Reinhardt@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: **AC to call** Industry transformation and outlook [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Sam,



Thank you for reaching out.

Dr Charlton would be delighted to speak with you. Could you please suggest some potential days/times that suit
you?

Alternatively, Dr Charlton will be in Canberra over the next 2 weeks if you would be interested in meeting with him
at Parliament House. He is also happy to call.

Let me know what you think.

Kind regards,

S 47F
Electorate Officer A d b
Office of Dr. Andrew Charlton n re W R
Member for Parramatta Cha rlt n

M S 47F
ESA7FE @aph.gov.au MEMBER FOR PARRAMATTA

From: Reinhardt, Sam <Sam.Reinhardt@ TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 5:46 PM

To: Charlton, Andrew (MP Office) <Andrew.Charlton.MP@aph.gov.au>

Cc:822 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>; S 22 @TREASURY.GOV.AU>
Subject: **AC to call** Industry transformation and outlook [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi Andrew,

s 22

We are doing some work thinking about what future industry structure and transformation might look like and how
we might approach thinking about this.

Steven Kennedy suggested it would be good to talk to you if you have time. (We’'d be happy to set up a short VC
discussion if that’s easiest for you.)

Regards,

Sam

Sam Reinhardt

Deputy Secretary, Fiscal Group
Treasury

P +612 6263 2872 MS 22

E

treasury.gov.au
Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600



The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.
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Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by
error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this transmission
together with any attachments.





